



Pouya Heydari

Android Developer

Experiences

- ClinicalHub (Remote)** 2019 – Present Canada
Android Developer
ClinicalHub provides online medical care. Doctors and patients can have an online meeting and everything that happens in offline visits, will be done online.
 - Developed whole ClinicalHub Android application in 2 months
 - Developed MePEMP application in 1 month
- Keyvan Intelligent Technology (KIT)** 2018 – Present Tehran
Android Developer
KIT is a law firm that helps people with their daily legal needs. As the only Android developer there, I managed to develop their Android application on my own. After a year, the Android team grew to 4 developers.
 - Developed whole Shahrdaad Android application as the only Android developer in KIT in almost 5 months
 - Used the most up-to-date technologies
 - Made 5 open-sourced libraries during development
- Sematec** 2019 – Present Tehran
Android Instructor
Sematec is one of the most popular institutes in Iran. I teach 3 courses in Sematec as the only Android instructor there.
 - Basic Java (OOP, Variables, Functions, Classes, Conditions, and...)
 - Basic Android (Lifecycle, Activity, Fragment, Service, Networking, and...)
 - Advanced Android (DI, Retrofit, MVVM, MVP, Kotlin, and...)
- Mojtama Fanni Tehran** 2018 – 2019 Tehran
Android Instructor
MFT institute has lots of branches in Iran. I used to teach 2 courses in MFT Vanak branch.
 - Introduction to programming (Diagrams, conditions, loops, and...)
 - Android Pack (Including basic Java + basic Android)
- Eligasht** 2018 – 2018 Tehran
Android Developer
Eligasht is one of the most famous travel agencies in Iran. The company sells plane tickets and tour packages.
 - Refactored their old code to match new technologies
 - Fixed bugs
 - Worked in a team of 4 Android developers
 - Reduced the APK size by 50%
- Fatech Co (Remote)** 2017 – 2019 Tehran
Android Developer
Fatech is an IT company with many employees. The company launched a startup for renting and booking apartments all over Iran. After a while added tour package reservation and eventually a feature to find near places. Unfortunately, after about 3 years it failed.
 - Developed the whole application as the only Android developer in almost 4 months
 - Consulted project owner about design and features
 - Used latest technologies in the application
- Yaico (Yasin Afzar Iranian)** 2017 – 2018 Tehran
Android Developer
Yaico was the IT based section of the "Kalaresan" company that has been providing a package delivery service since 2000. We made a platform for Kalaresan services called "KBK" and also an online taxi platform called "Kaleskeh".
 - Worked in a team of 2 Android developers
 - Learnt to use best practices and latest technologies
 - Learnt Jira, Trello and Agile development
- Yara Mobile** 2013 – 2016 Tehran
Project Manager
Yara Mobile is an IT based company. I managed development process of several mobile projects that the company was making in corporation with MTN Irancell. Like Najva, Pishvaz, Footmob, and...

About me:

A 4-years-experienced Android developer / Android Instructor, skilled in Java and Kotlin and certified by JetBrains and Android ATC. Made over 10 published Android applications on GooglePlay and over 6 well starred Android libraries on Github. Looking for an international company to cooperate with and upgrade my knowledge to the next step.

Links:

[Portfolio](#)
[LinkedIn](#)
[Github](#)
[Stackoverflow](#)

Languages:

English
Persian

Contact Info:

Phone: +989129354039
Email: Pouyaheydari@gmail.com

Skills

- Android
- Kotlin
- Java
- MVVM / MVP
- Retrofit / Gson
- LiveData / ViewModel / Room
- RxJava / RxAndroid
- DI / Dagger 2 / Koin
- Git

Projects

- [ClinicalHub + MePEMP Android apps](#)
Android Application

ClinicalHub provides Online medical cares. MePEMP is for medical students who want to get experience beside an experienced dr.

Techs: MVVM, Kotlin, Koin, RxJava, NavComponent, Single Activity, Retrofit

- [Shahrdaad](#)
Android Application

Shahrdad is an Android application to help people with their everyday legal needs. Provides all Iranian laws and searching among them for people and lawyers.

Techs: MVVM, Kotlin, Koin, RxJava, NavComponent, Single Activity, Retrofit

Links: [GooglePlay](#), [CafeBazaar](#)

- [AndroidAppUpdater](#)
Android Library

It's a library to help developers show force update dialog.

Techs: Fragment, Kotlin

Links: [Github](#)

- [PersianLinearDatePicker](#)
Android Library

It's a library to show linear date picker for Iranian (Shamsi) dates.

Techs: Kotlin, Custom view

Links: [Github](#)

- [MusicManager](#)
Android Application

An Android application to demonstrate latest technologies in Android. Application helps people find top albums of a singer and save them offline to check them later.

Techs: MVVM, Kotlin, Single Activity, NavComponent, Room, RxJava, Dagger 2

Links: [GooglePlay](#), [Github](#)

- [StarWars](#)
Android Application

An Android application to demonstrate latest technologies in Android. You can find details about characters that took part in StarWars series.

Techs: MVVM, Kotlin, Single Activity, NavComponent, Room, RxJava, Dagger2

Links: [GooglePlay](#), [Github](#)

- [Eligasht](#)
Android Application

An Application to buy plane tickets and book tour packages.

Techs: MVP, Retrofit

Links: [GooglePlay](#), [CafeBazaar](#)

- [dbee](#)
Android Application

Android application to book apartments and tour packages, and see places around.

Techs: Maps, MVP, AndroidAnnotations, Retrofit, Custom views, Crashlytics, Notification

Links: [GooglePlay](#), [CafeBazaar](#)

- [KBK](#)
Android Application

Android application to deliver packages all over Iran.

Techs: MVC, Maps, Crashlytics, Retrofit, AndroidAnnotations, Notification, Firebase

- [Kaleskeh](#)
Android Application

An Online taxi application.

Techs: MVC, Retrofit, AndroidAnnotations, Notification, Firebase

Educations

Bachelor of IT Engineering

Azad University of Karaj

2012 – 2017 Karaj

Master of IT Engineering, E-Commerce

Guilan University

2018 – Present Guilan

Certificates

Android certified application developer

Android ATC

2019

[Credential ID: ATC1005178](#)

Kotlin for Java developers

JetBrains

2019

[Credential ID: CET4KQ5LJD7D](#)